

29th session of UNGEGN

25-29 April 2016

Side events schedule (as of 21 April 2016)

Date	Meeting Room E (MR-E) 1 st Floor, 35 seats	Meeting Room F (MR-F) 1 st Floor, 67 seats	Meeting Room C+D (MR-C+D) 1 st Floor, 54 seats	Hotel (TBA)
Mon 25 April	12:15-13:45 Dutch- and German-speaking Division (P. Zaccheddu, pier.zaccheddu@bkg.bund.de) <i>“by invitation only”</i>	12:15-13:00 Task Team for Africa (B. Atoui, atoui.brahim@hotmail.fr) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	12:15-13:45 Asia South East Division (P. Tiangco, pntiangco@yahoo.com) <i>“by invitation only”</i>	
Tue 26 April	12:35-13:45 Working Group on Pronunciation (T. Tichelaar, tjeerd.tichelaar@ziggo.nl) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	12 :15-13:00 WG on Exonyms (P. Jordan, peter.jordan@oeaw.ac.at) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	12:30 – 13:45 Arabic Division (A. Khasawneh, kawni@yahoo.com) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	
Wed. 27 April	12:15-13:00 WG on Country Names (E. Calvarin, calvarin@wanadoo.fr) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	12:15-13:45 WG on Toponymic Data Files and Gazetteers (P. Zaccheddu, pier.zaccheddu@bkg.bund.de) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	12:30-13:45 Workshop on Implementing Resolutions: Experiences of Commemorative Naming (S. Choo, sjchoo@khu.ac.kr) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	
Thur 28 April	12:15-13:00 French-speaking Division (E. Calvarin, calvarin@wanadoo.fr) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	12:15-13:00 WG on Training Courses on Toponymy (F. Ormeling, f.j.ormeling@uu.nl) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	13:00-13:45 Joint ICA/IGU Commission on Toponymy (P. Jordan, peter.jordan@oeaw.ac.at) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	18:00 Norden Division meeting (A. Torensjo, annette.torensjo@sprakochfolkminnen.se) <i>“by invitation only”</i>
Fri 29 April	12:15-13:00 Romano-Hellenic Division (A. Cantile, andrea.cantile@alice.it) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	12:15-13:15 WG on Geographical Names as Cultural Heritage (A. Torensjo, annette.torensjo@sprakochfolkminnen.se) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	12:15-13:00 WG on Romanization Systems (P. Päll, peeter.pall@eki.ee) <i>“open to all delegates”</i>	